

State-by-State Professional Licensing Board Contact Information
 Doctor of Physical Therapy
 As of 1/10/2018

State	Licensing Board	Website
Alabama	Board of Physical Therapy	http://pt.alabama.gov/
Alaska	Physical Therapy & Occupational Therapy Board	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/physicaltherapyooccupationaltherapy.aspx
Arizona	State Board of Physical Therapy	https://ptboard.az.gov/
Arkansas	State Board of Physical Therapy	https://www.arptb.org/
California	Physical Therapy Board of California	http://www.ptbc.ca.gov/
Colorado	State Physical Therapy Board	https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Physical_Therapy
Connecticut	State Department of Health	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Physicaltherapist/Physical-Therapist-Licensure
Delaware	Division of Professional Regulation, Examining Board of Physical Therapists and Athletic Trainers	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/physicaltherapy/
District of Columbia	Board of Physical Therapy	https://doh.dc.gov/service/physical-therapy-licensing
Florida	Board of Physical Therapy	http://floridasphysicaltherapy.gov/
Georgia	State Board of Physical Therapy	http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/39
Hawaii	Board of Physical Therapy	http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/physicaltherapy/
Idaho	Bureau of Occupational Licenses, Physical Therapy Licensure Board	https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=PHT
Illinois	Department of Financial & Professional Regulation	https://www.idfpr.com/profs/pt.asp
Indiana	Physical Therapy Committee	https://www.in.gov/pla/pt.htm
Iowa	Board of Physical & Occupational Therapy	http://idph.iowa.gov/licensure/iowa-board-of-physical-and-occupational-therapy
Kansas	Board of Healing Arts	http://www.ksbha.org/main.shtml
Kentucky	Board of Physical Therapy	https://pt.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Louisiana	Physical Therapy Board	https://www.laptboard.org/
Maine	Department of Professional and Financial Regulation, Board of Examiners in Physical Therapy	http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/physical_therapists/index.html
Maryland	Board of Physical Therapy Examiners	https://health.maryland.gov/bphte/Pages/index.aspx

Massachusetts	Board of Allied Health Professionals	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-allied-health-professionals
Michigan	Board of Physical Therapy	http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27549---,00.html
Minnesota	Board of Physical Therapy	https://mn.gov/boards/physical-therapy/
Mississippi	State Board of Physical Therapy	https://www.msbpt.ms.gov/secure/index.asp
Missouri	Advisory Commission for Physical Therapists	http://pr.mo.gov/physicaltherapists.asp
Montana	Board of Physical Therapy Examiners	http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/ptp
Nebraska	Department of Health & Human Services	http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/Pages/crlPhysTherapyHome.aspx
Nevada	Physical Therapy Board	http://ptboard.nv.gov/
New Hampshire	Physical Therapy Governing Board	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/allied-health/physical-therapy.htm
New Jersey	State Board of Physical Therapy Examiners	http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pt/
New Mexico	Physical Therapy Board	http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/physical_therapy.aspx
New York	Office of the Professions	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/pt/
North Dakota	Board of Physical Therapy	https://www.ndbpt.org/
Ohio	Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, and Athletic Trainers Board	http://otptat.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma	Board of Medical Licensure and Supervision	http://www.okmedicalboard.org/
Oregon	Physical Therapist Licensing Board	http://www.oregon.gov/ptbrd/Pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania	State Board of Physical Therapy	http://www.dos.pa.gov/professionallicensing/boardscommissions/physicaltherapy/Pages/default.aspx
Rhode Island	Department of Health	http://www.health.state.ri.us/licenses/detail.php?id=236
South Carolina	Board of Physical Therapy	http://www.llr.state.sc.us/POL/PhysicalTherapy/
South Dakota	Board of Medical and Osteopathic Examiners	http://www.sdbmoe.gov/content/physical-therapist-pt
Tennessee	Board of Physical Therapy	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pt-board.html
Texas	Board of Physical Therapy Examiners	http://www.ptot.texas.gov/page/home
Utah	Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing	https://dopl.utah.gov/licensing/physical_therapy.html
Vermont	Secretary of State	https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/physical-therapists.aspx
Virginia	Board of Physical Therapy	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/PhysicalTherapy/
Washington	State Department of Health	https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/PhysicalTherapist
West Virginia	Board of Physical Therapy	http://www.wvbopt.com/

Wisconsin	Department of Safety & Professional Services	https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/home.aspx
Wyoming	Board of Physical Therapy	http://physicaltherapy.wyo.gov/